R&D Paving Inc
563 S. Main St

PO Box 175 ' —
Franklin, NH 03235 603-934-6745
8.1 www.rdpavinginc.com
BID
Proposal of +D “pa,q i \’\04 TnC (hereinafter

called "BIDDER"), organized and ex13t1ng under the laws of the State M \—\'

doing business as S CD r joo e h 0 (l

(Corporation, Partnership, [ndividual)

(hereinafter called
Tothe Town of Deerfield "OWNER").

In compliance with your Advertisement for Bids, BIDDER hereby proposes to perform all WORK

For the construction of Pavement overlay of Griffin, N ottingham and Parade Roads

in strict accordance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, within the time set forth therein, and at
the prices stated below.

By submission of this BID, each BIDDER certifies, and in the case of a joint BID each party
thereto certifies as to his own organization, that this BID has been atrived at independently, without
consultation, communication, or agreement as to any matter relating to the BID with any other
BIDDER or with any competitor.

BIDDER hereby agrees to commence WORK under this contract on or before a date t6 be
specified in the NOTICE TO PROCEED and to complete the PROJECT within:

20 consecutive calendar days for substantial completion.

110 consecutive calendar days for final completion.

¢L1qu1dated damages will be in the amount of $200 for each calendar day of delay

from the date established for substaritial completion and
T

&5

3

200 for each calendar day
of delay from the date established for final complefion.

BIDDER acknowledges receipt of the following ADDENDUM:
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A-3.2

The Bidder shall state below what works of a similar character to that of the proposed contract he
has performed, and provide such references as will enable the Owner to judge his experience, skill,
and business standing.

All questions must be answered and the data given must be clear and comprehensive. This
statement must be notarized. If necessary, add separate sheets.

1. Name of Bidder. R"’l) P&M‘r\gﬁ j:ﬂc,

2. Permanent Main Office address. 5(03 %OQH"\ Maan 8’}’ ID() 607@ VIS
ORI, QW 0323

3. When organized?
| 490

4. Where incorporated?

1992

5. Isbidder registered with the Secretary of the State to do business in New Hampshire?
NAY
6.  For how many years has your firm engaged in the contracting business under its present name?
Also state names and dates of previous firm names, if any. 8,

7. Contracts on hand. (Schedule these, showing gross amount of each contract and the
approximate anticipated dates of completion.) See CLHC&CHed

8. General character of work performed by your comparny, = MH' é&. Oé)td’/] QHO/
r€claiming A p J

9. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded you in the scheduled contract time,

including approved time extensions? __(Yes) ¥ (No).
If'so, where and why?

10. Have you ever defaulted on a contract? - {Yes) ‘_[(N 0).
If so, where and why?

11. Haveyou ever had liquidated damages assessed on a coritract? (Yes) V. (Noy.
If so, where and why?

12.  List the more important contracts recently executed by your company, statin approximate
cost for each, and the month and year completed. N % OC\“\‘QC,\'\Q, i

13.  List your major equipment available for this contract. %ﬁQ (l+ -}m"\Qd
14. List your key personnel such as Project Superintendent and foreman available for this contract
03e %Q

Dubresi), Mo Dobreul, Bnr;‘tfuq DuBrecii |
15.  List any subcontractors whom you would expect to use for the following (unless this work is
to be done by your own organization): N' Pf

a. Civil Engineering
b. Utility Installation
c. Other work
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A-3.3

16.  With what banks do you conduct business? Fr al) K / Jll/] &_%A/,rgg &/7/(

Do you grant the OWNER permission to contact this (these) institutions? H’_/(Y es) ___(No)

NOTE: Bidders may be required to furnish their latest financial statement as part of the award
process.

Respectfully submitted:

%]M PO £0X 115 Franghn, b 03339

Signature Address
Sﬁé’{ ETirmpdes 5/&?/&/
Title Date
\ =
jﬁc(— T\/\)OAA’" O Being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is
Q o p -
Saley o R+0O oew NS Tine,
ame of Organizatier?
and that the answers to the foregoing questions and all state%%hts cgig?ai;g!cfi therein are true and
i
comrec ‘}’h

Sworn to before me this QO !\\mlrﬂgggj‘?

) 20 Al
QL My ™ “ ‘
S 7 COMMISSION % //\0 ’ 771%7 A4
" / o A

s ¢ A,

E : OH 25,2025 § Notary Public

My commission expires Z ".4'9 5\"1"
"3 Q“;ﬂRY P\é‘":&é‘

XY NI S
/',I’If, HA MPS

Ui

N

(Seal - If BID is by Corporatigh)

BIDDER agrees to perform all the work described in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for the
following unit prices or lump sum:

NOTE: BIDS shall include sales tax and all other applicable taxes and fees,
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BID SCHEDULE

A-3.4

Bid Estimated ::tn;gir;;‘z Extension Total in
ltem Description and Unit Price in Words Units . : Figures (Dollars
No. Quantity (Dollars and Cents)
and Cents)
Furnish and Install Asphalt Emulsion for & 3
1 Tack Coat (0.02 gal/s.y.) Gl 640 = BN 3.500. 00
e Dollars and
LN Cents L
Furnish and Install Hot Bituminous ]
Pavement, Machine Method, 1.5" Wearing A &
2 Course, 1/2" mix Ton 2,650 ﬁ)é()é% $ AL, 70200
._J\*&ru\ SVA Dollars and
5 .*xq e,q\\i‘ Cents
Furnish and Ins‘cafl Crushed Aggregate for - iE{
3 shoulders, 3’ wide, 1-1/2” deep Ton 450 CBQ\B‘\(D \3, 190.00
ﬂ\we_n\qﬁ e q\n\ Dollars and
Loc Ny “Cents
Cold Plamng or milling Existing Bituminous
i Surfaces to 1.5" depth Square 2ig $7.62 5 V,L00. Q0
See Dollars and Yard
_SSNa Moo Cents
Furnishand Install Hot Bituminous '
: Pavement; Hand Method, Where Directed Ton 5 3 120.00Q \\{g 2, L00. 00
one noandmd  Mwie My Dollars and
Z2C00 Cents ]
TOTAL BID

Notes to Bidders:

1

The Basis of Award will be the Total Bid.
2. The OWNER reserves the right to waive any informalities or
take any other action that is in their own best interest.

197, 202. 20

minor defects or reject any and all bids orto

3. The OWNER will be responsible for providing all traffic signage and traffic control for the work.
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A-3.5

PART B - BID CONDITIONS

1,

This Proposal shall be filled in by the BIDDER with the prices written in both words and numerals and
extensions made by him/her. In case of discrepancy between words and numerals, the amount shown
in words shall govern.

In the case of discrepancy between the Unit Price given and the Total Price of an Item, the Unit Price
shall govern. '

The apparent Low Bidder will be determined based upon the lowest price bid for Total Base Bid.

The OWNER reserves the right to waive any informalities in the submitted bids and to reject any or all
bids and to accept the bid that is deemed the most favorable to the interests of the OWNER.,

The Bidder agrees that the Bid shall be valid and may not be withdrawn for a period of 60 calendar days
after the scheduled closing time for receiving bids.

In case this Bid shall be accepted by the OWNER, and the undersigned shall fail to execute the Contract
and furnish satisfactory Bond, within ten (10) days from the Notice of Award of the Contract, then the
OWNER may, at his option, determine that the undersigned has abandoned the Contract, and
thereupon, the Bid shall be null and void.
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